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P.O. Box 2587 Hobbs, NM 88241 Phone: (575) 397-4961  todd@trinityoilfieldservices.com 

April 8, 2015 

Tomáš 'Doc' Oberding PhD 
Hydrologist, Adv-District 1 
Oil Conservation Division, EMNRD 
1625 North French Drive 
Hobbs, NM 88240 

RE: Corrective Action Plan 

Mewbourne Oil Co. – Querecho 28 MD Federal #001H 
M-28-18S-32E 80 FSL 1310 FWL 
API No. 30-025-40731 
1RP-3430 

Doc, 

Trinity Oilfield Services is requesting closure of 1RP-3430 on behalf of Mewbourne Oil Company.  As per our last 
discussion, this site meets the expectations in terms of contaminate levels.  In addition to this, we applied micro blaze to the 
vegetation that was exposed to the overspray and backfilled the excavation site with clean soil.  Along with this, Mewbourne 
Oil Co. has taken additional steps to prevent future leaks from leaving the location site by installing caliche berms around 
the entire location.  With all this be taken into consideration, we humbly request closure and thank you for your assistance 
in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Todd Roberson 




